.k’;in;;l 'f'tff:z/"L£ ;~; ﬁ/ ‘) )/;)

Aray, '
Vil - 4

e, UNITED STATES VAL ‘51’ g4V 2
i e NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
b ‘i WAGSHINGTON, D. C. 20555
" i
“« &

*aaa? e t 7 \373

(VAR

Mr. Andrew B. Reid, Esquire

Black Hills Alliance

P. 0. Box 26 IN RESPONSE REFER
Piedmont, SD 57769 TO FOIA-80-270

Dear Mr. Reid:

This is in response to your letter dated August 6, 1980 in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, copies of the
listing of correspondei.ce for Docket 4u-1341.

The request for waiver of fees has been granted and a copy of the
documents are enclosed.

Mr. Lilias Jones of your organization has also requested documents from
Docket 40-1341 (FOIA-80-468?.
A1l documents regarding Docket 40-1341 for both requests are being sent
to you for internal distribution.

Sincerely.
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J. M. Felton, Director
; Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated
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